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Call for tenders questions summary

Call for tenders' details 
  

Title: Supply of Armoured Vehicles 
Start date: 29/12/2018 
Time limit for receipt of tenders: 04/06/2019 
Contracting authority: European External Action Service (EEAS) 
Status: Closed 

Call for tenders question list 
  

# Submission
date

Publication
date

Question subject Question Answer

1 03/01/2019
14:34

08/01/2019
10:46

Point 5.3.1 a. tender specifications Does a ballistic certificate serve as a
&quot;supporting document&quot;
for authorization to deliver the
supplies being subject to this
contract? Does it have to be a letter
of authorization from the
Government Office?

08/01/2019
Point 5.3.1 a. tender specifications.
The supporting document should be
issued by the relevant authorities in
the country of establishment of the
economic operator. Examples of
supporting documents could be: a
letter of authorization from the
relevant authorities, an extract from a
trade register indicating the delivery of
the supplies subject to this procedure,
a valid ballistic certificate etc.
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# Submission
date

Publication
date

Question subject Question Answer

2 03/01/2019
15:20

08/01/2019
10:48

Point 5.3.3 a. tender specifications. Does an annual customer
satisfaction survey, which is signed
and stamped
by each of our customers, serve as
&quot;client's reference
letter&quot;?

08/01/2019
Point 5.3.3 a. tender specifications.
The client's reference should
evidence the technical and
professional capacity. A signed
satisfaction survey should indicate the
name of the respective client. It
should indicate the date of
performance of the contract and the
subject of the contract. It should
specify whether the services/supply
have been carried out in a
professional manner in compliance
with the contractual terms.

3 04/01/2019
09:00

08/01/2019
10:49

Point 3. Tender specifications Could you please provide further
technical information about the
vehicles required through the lots of
the mentioned tendering process.

08/01/2019
Point 3. Tender specifications: This
tender procedure will be taking place
in two stages. 1. The selection stage,
candidates complying with the access
to procurement, exclusion and
selection criteria will be selected. 2.
The tender stage, for selected
candidates to be invited to submit a
tender. The technical specifications
will only be provided to selected
candidates at the second stage.
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# Submission
date

Publication
date

Question subject Question Answer

4 09/01/2019
08:00

16/01/2019
09:17

Tender documents Could you please indicate where
documents to be filled and
information
about submission of request to
participate are located?

16/01/2019
Information can be found under the
"documents tab" of
https://etendering.ted.europa.eu/cft/cft
-display.html?cftId=4173 The
requested information is indicated in
the letter of invitation and tender
specifications.

5 08/01/2019
14:52

16/01/2019
09:19

Origin of Goods Could you please clarify the
acceptable origin(s) of goods for this
tender and provide the list of
countries from which the armoured
vehicles can originate.

16/01/2019
Requirements regarding the supplies
will be disclosed in the technical
specifications. In order to protect the
confidential nature of information
contained in the technical
specifications (Part II of tender
specifications), the contracting
authority will disclose them only to the
candidates selected at the end of the
first stage.
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# Submission
date

Publication
date

Question subject Question Answer

6 16/01/2019
13:37

22/01/2019
12:17

Access to Public Procurement. In the case of a Joint Tender, shall
each legal entity have its
headquarters in EU or acceptable
third country - as stated in Section 5.
Eligibility of Economic Operators - or
does this requirement only apply
to the leader of the group?

22/01/2019
Tender specifications – Access to
Public Procurement. Economic
operators, including each member of
a joint tender, must confirm that the
legal entity's headquarters (for legal
persons) or domicile (for natural
person) is in one of the mentioned
States and present the supporting
evidence normally acceptable under
their own law (for example, an extract
from a trade register or companies'
register). The evidence must contain
the official registration number of the
economic operator.
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# Submission
date

Publication
date

Question subject Question Answer

7 16/01/2019
13:35

22/01/2019
12:18

Access to Public Procurement It is requested that Economic
Operators have their headquarters in
one
of the European Union Member
States or in a third country having a
special agreement with the
European Union in the field of public
procurement. Please provide the list
of acceptable third countries.

22/01/2019
Tender specifications – Access to
Public Procurement. Participation in
this tender procedure is open on
equal terms to all natural and legal
persons whose domicile (natural
person) or whose registration of their
headquarters (legal persons) is: - in
one of the European Union Member
States; - in a third country which has a
special agreement with the European
Union in the field of public
procurement on the conditions laid
down in the agreement. The access is
determined by the conditions laid
down in each agreement. Each
agreement between the third country
and the European Union determines
the categories of contracts covered by
the agreement in the field of public
procurement. Information about
countries and regions with trade
agreements in place with the EU is
available in:
http://ec.europa.eu/trade/policy/countr
ies-and-regions/negotiations-and-
agreements/for For information about
access to the market of any particular
country, please send a question
containing the name of the country.
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# Submission
date

Publication
date

Question subject Question Answer

8 22/01/2019
11:15

25/01/2019
11:46

Supporting documents a. Could you please indicate if
copies of the supporting documents
confirming the fulfillment of the
criteria can be submitted?

25/01/2019
a. Copies of supporting documents
can be submitted. One original and
two paper copies of the "request to
participate form" are requested.

9 22/01/2019
11:15

25/01/2019
11:47

Languages b. What is the language of
submission of the application? And
of the
supporting documents? Should the
document be translated in one or
other language?

25/01/2019
b. Contract Notice 2018/S 250-
576681, point IV.2.4 indicates the
languages in which tenders or
requests to participate may be
submitted. A translation in case the
document is not in one of the listed
languages should be submitted.

10 22/01/2019
11:15

25/01/2019
11:48

Technical specifications c. What is the difference between
Lot 1 - Sports Utility Vehicle and Lot
4 - Heavy Duty Off-Road.

25/01/2019
c. The contracting authority will
disclose information regarding the
supplies in the technical specifications
only to the candidates selected at the
end of the first stage.
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# Submission
date

Publication
date

Question subject Question Answer

11 24/01/2019
12:57

25/01/2019
11:51

Question to the documentation a. Could you please indicate if
copies of the supporting documents
confirming the fulfillment of the
criteria can be submitted? b. What is
the language of submission of the
application? And of the supporting
documents? Should the document
be translated in one or other
language?
c. What is the difference between
Lot 1 - Sports Utility Vehicle and Lot
4 - Heavy Duty Off-Road.

25/01/2019
Question8Question9Question10

12 28/01/2019
09:59

31/01/2019
13:47

Tender Specifications Could a purchase order serve as
&quot;client reference letter&quot;,
when a customer is not willing to
sign reference letters?

31/01/2019
Point 5.3.3 a. tender specifications.
The client's reference should
evidence the technical and
professional capacity. Alternatively,
the purchase order should indicate
the name of the respective client. It
should indicate the date of
performance of the contract and the
subject of the contract. It should
specify whether the services/supplies
have been carried out in a
professional manner in compliance
with the contractual terms.

https://etendering.ted.europa.eu/qa/question.html?questionId=42744
https://etendering.ted.europa.eu/qa/question.html?questionId=42745
https://etendering.ted.europa.eu/qa/question.html?questionId=42746

